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From: Giles Lewis @opvl.co.uk>
Sent: 09 April 2025 19:20
To: Botley West Solar Farm
Subject: BWSF: Assessment of Alternative Sites / Rochdale Envelope

Dear Simon, 
 
RR Ref 20054484: Section 51 Request. 
 
In our RR you will have noted our particular interest in the selection and definition of the 
Botley West Application Site by PVDP and the alternatives the Applicant claims to have 
examined (Principal Issue: “Assessment of Alternatives”). 
 
In this regard we note the ExA has specifically identified the Rochdale Envelope as being of 
relevance to the way this Issue will be examined. [We are aware of the latest Rochdale 
Envelope Advice Note published on 25 March 2025.] 
 
Are we correct in assuming that the ExA is going to explain in the Preliminary Meeting how it 
envisages the Rochdale Envelope will be used in this project? 
 
In this respect, we note that a number of RRs draw attention to the fact that despite 
comments during the consultation process – for example, from WODC - the size of the 
Application Site has not been materially reduced from that set out in the consultation 
scheme. Some identify areas which should, in their opinion, be removed from the scheme. 
For example, Oxfordshire CC identifies a large area containing minerals which needs to be 
safeguarded; Heritage England and ICOMOS would like significant areas excluded to reduce 
the impact on heritage assets. 
 
Can you please let us know whether the ExA would accept from the Applicant, within the 
Rochdale Envelope Advice, a substantially reduced area of panels within the same red line, 
perhaps based upon some or all of the suggestions exemplified above? If so, what would be 
the deadline for such change/s given the need to alter Examination documents and 
presumably allow other parties the chance to comment on them? 
 
Does the ExA have the authority itself to materially reduce the area of panels within the red 
line and make recommendations about such a scheme to the Secretary of State?  
 
If so, would it be obliged to tell other parties to the Examination what was intended and allow 
them to make representations on that scheme before the end of the Examination. 
 
Thank you in advance for addressing these questions. The first one, in my third paragraph, 
would clearly benefit from an answer well before 16 April as it would determine our 
participation in the PM. 
 
With best wishes, 
 
Giles (Lewis) 
for BYG. 
 




